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Zoom Interpretation Services 

English: For interpretation in [_____], 
1. Go to the horizontal control bar at the bottom of 

your screen. Click on “Interpretation.”
2. Then click on the language that you would like to 

hear. 
3. You are now accessing this meeting in [____]

Mandarin:  若需普通话口译服务：
1. 在屏幕下方的长方形控制栏中，请点击“Intepretation."
2. 请点击您所需收聽的语言。

3. 您即可收听普通话的会议口译。

 

1. 2. 3.

Cantonese: 若需粵語口譯服務：

1. 與屏幕下方之長方形控制欄中，煩請點

擊"Intepretation."
2. 煩請點擊您所需收聽的語言。

3. 您即可聽到粵語的會議口譯。



Agenda

● Welcome!

● Big picture update and objectives

● Introduce the City team

● What is the timeline?

● Summary of the library programming study

● Overview of the development process

● Affordable housing in Boston

● Questions & Comments

● Next steps



The final programming study included two key findings.

The programming study confirmed that a 
new branch library should be built at the 
West End site, with updated programming 
and amenities to best serve the 
community.

The programming study also confirmed the 
strong potential for a mixed-use building 
with affordable housing above the library. 
There was consistent support expressed 
for this idea at community meetings.



Tonight’s meeting objectives

❖ Summarize the library programming study findings

❖ Kick off discussion about the goals for a mixed-use development at this site

❖ Lay out the process from this point forward

❖ Explain how the Mayor’s Office of Housing supports affordable housing in Boston

❖ Hear your comments and answer any questions you may have



The City of Boston team collaborating on this process

Mayor’s 
Office of 
Housing

Boston 
Public 
Library

Public 
Facilities 

Department

Boston 
Planning & 

Development 
Agency

Mayor’s Office of 
Neighborhood 

Services

City 
Councilors 
and staff

Boston 
Housing 
Authority

 in partnership with the 
West End community

● Residents
● Neighborhood 

Associations
● Organizations
● Businesses



Explore: How can 
we improve core 

community assets 
& increase city’s 

affordable housing 
stock?

Release 
“Housing 

with Public 
Assets” RFI

Review and 
categorize 

ideas

Identify key 
considerations 

and priority 
buildings 

BPDA moves 
forward with 
Chinatown 

and Uphams

DND narrows 
focus to 

municipal lots 
& libraries

DND/PFD/BPL 
test out 
blended 

process for 
library studies

DND joins 
ongoing BPL 

process in 
Fields 

Corner

Experiment:
Creating 

framework for 
developing public 

library +
 housing

Housing with Public Buildings: A Journey Map
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What has happened most recently, and what’s coming up?

JULY 2020 - OCTOBER 2021
Library programming study 

and community meetings

10/22/2020
Public 
meeting #1 1/26/2021

Public 
meeting #2 5/11/2021

Public 
meeting #3

JUNE 2022 - FALL/WINTER 2022
Community meetings to discuss 

development goals; release Request 
for Proposals; select development 

team

6/14/2022
Public 
meeting #4

October 2021
Final study

Fall 2022
Request for
Proposals 
drafted & 
issued

Summer 2022
Public 
meeting #5

Fall/
Winter 2022
Proposals 
reviewed;
Development
team selected



The library and housing planning efforts will move in parallel.

Library

Programming 
Study

Community 
engagement 

and RFP

Dev. 
team 

selected

Pre-construction tasks: design, 
permitting, financing, bidding

Affordable 
Housing

Construction 
begins

Arch. 
team 

selected

Designs advanced for library 
space & consulting on building



What were the primary findings of the programming study?

The design and 
program needs of 

the new library 
branch are 
paramount.



What were the primary findings of the programming study?

New Library















What were the primary findings of the programming study?

Housing

















How does the RFP and developer selection process typically work?



Deed-restricted 
affordable housing 

city-wide: 19%

West End: 16%
Beacon Hill: 6%

Source: Report: “Income-Restricted Housing in Boston 2021”



How does the 
Mayor’s Office of 
Housing support 

the creation of 
affordable housing 

across Boston?

Source: Report: “Income-Restricted Housing in Boston 2021”



Neighborhood Homes Initiative: 2 family 
homeownership + rental unit 

Hearth at Four Corners: 
completed, rental



Bartlett D: In-construction Passive 
House certified senior rental housing



Barton Rogers School: The Pryde 
LGBTQ senior housing adaptive 
reuse, rental

Highland 
Marcella: Energy 
positive, 
homeownership



Comments & 
Questions?



Next steps



THANK YOU

Contact info:
Joe Backer, Mayor’s Office of Housing
joseph.backer@boston.gov
617-635-0226

www.boston.gov/buildinghousing/west-end-library-housing-public-assets

http://www.boston.gov/buildinghousing/west-end-library-housing-public-assets

